

SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



Thi -Hung Pham, M.Ed

- Lecturers of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

🏠 No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
☎ +84-903-383-376
✉ hungpt@hcmute.edu.vn
🌐 www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: May 11, 1971

Place of birth: Hung Yên Province, Vietnam

Gender Female

In 1994, she received Degree of Engineering in Home Economics at Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Then, she became an employee of Vietnam Air Catering Company. In 1995, she was a lecturer in Home Economics at HCMUTE. Since 1999, she got Master of Education at Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Now, she works focuses on nutrition and food sector.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2013-Now	Lecturer of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE Teaching courses: Cook European and Asian food, Food ingredients, Vietnamese Cooking, Cocktail Making Technique, Administrative Office Administration.
2007-2013	Deputy Head of Garment Technology of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE Teaching courses: Eastern-West cooking, Bartender, Knitting, Computer embroidery, Cocktail Technique Making , European Food Cooking, Vietnamese Cooking, Vietnamese Traditional Cakes
2004-2007	Head of nutrition workshop of Garment Technology and Food Processing Department, HCMUTE
1999-2004	Head of Nutrition Workshop of Home Economics, HCMUTE
1995-1999	Lecturer of Nutrition workshop of Home Economics, HCMUTE
1994-1995	Employee of Vietnam Air Catering Company.

EDUCATION

1997-1999	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE) Master of Education Title of thesis: Summary of Teaching Experience
1990-1994	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE) Bachelor of Engineering in Home Economics Title of thesis: Study on Techniques of Cooking Dishes on Planes Research

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Information Technology: MS Office, Web Design, Word, Power Point, Excel

Training Courses: Maitre Cuisiniers Belgique, Cocktail making business, Training Course for Processing Meat Technolog, University education, Vegetarian food
Languages: English (medium), Vietnamese (Mother tongue)
Licence: Motor Driving

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Natural Sciences: Chemistry, Food ingredients
Social Sciences: History
Entertainment: Tourism

PUBLICATIONS

BOOKS AND TEXTBOOKS

- (1) **Pham Thi Hung** (2018), “*Coctail Making*”, Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, IBBN: 9786047361854
- (2) **Pham Thi Hung** (2013), “*Vietnameese Cooking*”, Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, ISBN: 5079882425473
- (3) **Pham Thi Hung** (1997), “*Cocktail Mixing Technique*”, HCM City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)
- (4) **Pham Thi Hung** (1997), “*European anh Asian Cooking*”, HCM City University of Technology and Education (HCMU)